

Radio Amateurs of Corry
Minutes for March 2, 2021

At 7:30pm, President KB3UNV called the meeting to order via Zoom. There were 14 members present.

Roll call of officers: President KB3UNV, Vice-President KB3VZ, and Treasurer KB3QBA were present

Minutes were read by Dana (N3RSN) due to the secretary's absence. A motion was made by Gerry (W3GHO) and seconded by Sandy (KM7SAD). Minutes Accepted.

John (KB3QBA) gave a brief treasurers report. A motion was made by Dana (N3RSN) to accept and seconded by Pat (KB3VZ). Treasures report was accepted.

Dana gave the repeater committee report. Everything is working well. It was also stated that there are key ups of all three repeaters through out each day without any id. (kerchunking) A reminder was given that once users key up a repeater they are required to give their id.

Dana talked to Carlos and put in a request for the Sportsman's Club for Field Day.

A motion to adjourn was made by Dana (N3RSN) and seconded by Gerry (W3GHO)